HP Forest Department,

Dated Kotgarh, the 24 —/2-/6

From: - DFO Kotgarh. To: - CF Rampur

Diversion of 00-86-80 hec. of forest land for the

Subject: -
C/O Chelri to Lowar Kiara road km. 0/00 to
3/465and with in the jurisdiction of Kotgarh
forest Division Distt Shimla H.P.

Memo:-

Kindly refer to your Letter No 6428 dated

2.12.2016 on the above subject.
In the above context, the FRA certificates of

2,
Van Adhikar Samitti level committee has been obtained from user agency for

the dates before the date of proceeding of SDM/ DC level committee which are
enclosed herewith for favour of further necessary action.
It is therefore requested that necessary

approval of the competent authority may kindly be obtained in this diversion

case and intimated to this office at an early date.

Hy—

Divisional Forest Officer,

Encls :- As above.
Kotgarh Forest Division, H'P/C,
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